



Jon Dabach
design. print. multimedia.

Personal Details

Name	Jon Dabach
D.O.B.	August 9th, 1983
Nationality	American Born Citizen
Address	5016 North Parkway Calabasas, Suite 300 • Calabasas, CA 91302
Phone	818.448.4449
Email	jon@jondabach.com

Professional Profile

As Creative Director, I have been able to adapt quickly and efficiently to the challenges my work presents. My exceptional interpersonal skills have enabled me to integrate with my colleagues and clients and develop valuable friendships. Whether pitching concepts to clients or managing a design team I remain positive and keen to succeed.

With the vast amount of software and developing technology that emerges in the field of the arts I have learned to move quickly and pick up skills needed for projects in a hurry and apply them successfully through both the use of initiative and the ability to comprehend instructions. I am an effective communicator who inspires confidence in any employer and/or client. Perhaps most apparent to those I have worked with is my passion for aesthetics both in the print and digital worlds.

Education

Bachelor's Degree	September 2001 - June 2005
UCLA School of Theater, Film, Television, & New Media	Los Angeles, CA



Experience

Creative Director

Ewing & Associates | Sotheby's International Realty, full-time

May 2008 - Present
Calabasas, CA

Overlooked the marketing and design responsibilities for several offices and over 130 clients in the Los Angeles Area. Consolidated personnel and reworked infrastructure of marketing department to cut budget in half while improving efficiency. Took Company into the Web 2.0 world to become industry leader in New Media marketing.

Director/Animator

Vh1/Mtv, full-time

November 2007 - April 2008
Los Angeles, CA

Directed 8 episodes of series entitled *The Misadventures of Bob Paparazzo* and two commercial spots for animated series. The series aired on Vh1 and Vh1.com

Director/Animator

Mtv/Viacom, full-time

May 2006 - September 2007
Santa Monica, CA

Wrote, directed, voiced, and designed a pilot commissioned for Mtv Networks and Mtv New Media Division titled *The Jon & Michael Show*.

Director/Animator

G4tv, full-time

August 2005 - March 2006
Los Angeles, CA

Wrote, Directed, Voiced, and animated a mini-series for G4tv.

Skills & Attributes

Mac & Windows	<i>Extensive Experience</i>	Strong cross-platform knowledge
Adobe Photoshop	<i>Extensive Skillset</i>	Print, Web, Photo-Manipulation
Adobe Premiere	<i>Extensive Skillset</i>	Video Editing, Sound Editing, Video Composite
Adobe Flash	<i>Extensive Skillset</i>	Vector Art, AS2, Animation
Adobe InDesign	<i>Extensive Skillset</i>	Print, Layout, Templating
Adobe Illustrator	<i>Intermediate Skillset</i>	Illustration, Identity, Iconography
Front-end Web	<i>Intermediate Skillset</i>	Xhtml, XML, CSS, Javascript